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Presenter(s):

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

» Action Item

Presenter(s): Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools
Daniella Byrne; PIO

Briefly describe the action required.

Consider and take appropriate action on the request to accept a monetary
donation ($10,000) from Dollar General to be awarded to Glass Elementary.

Funding source: Identify the source of funds if any are required.

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding
this item.




MEMORANDUM

TO: Mr. Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools
FROM: Daniella Byrne, Public Information Officer
SUBIJECT: Dollar General Monetary Donation

DATE: November 4th, 2019

Monday, November 4%, Samantha from Dollar General Community Initiative (615-855-5786)
contacted the district with news that Glass Elementary has been selected as their Season of
Giving recipient. Every Thanksgiving, Dollar General gives back to their Top 12 stores in
customer satisfaction and awards the closet schools to the Dollar Stores in the area with a
monetary donation of $10,000.

The top performing Dollar General in Eagle Pass is the one located on Del Rio Boulevard, which
is why they have selected Glass Elementary as the lucky recipient!

Samantha informed me that once this is approved the local Dollar General team will present
the check to Glass Elementary.

Mr. David Camarillo, EXecutive Director of Instruction



